Wes Brickner

800 Oro Terrace

San Pedro, CA  90731-2936

(310) 519-0314
July 4, 2006

Mr. Scott J. Bloch, Special Counsel

U.S. Office of Special Counsel

1730 M Street, N.W., Suite 218

Washington, D.C.  20036-4505

(202) 254-3600

RE:
INVESTIGATION OF VETS AND OFCCP – FORM OSC-12
Dear Mr. Bloch:

I am enclosing my recent letters to VETS and the OFCCP as further evidence which documents the behavior I have attempted to bring to the attention of you and your office.

First, I would like to inform you that I am sending a completed Form OSC-12, along with all of my correspondence to you, to your Disclosure Unit for consideration. 

I offer the following for your consideration.

As I understand the law, as stated on your website, I would probably not be under your jurisdiction as I am not a federal employee, a former federal employee or an applicant for a federal job and my military status is also not covered as a former federal employee.

However, do you think VETS and the OFCCP investigate, provide technical assistance, protect and secure the rights of federal employees, former federal employees or applicants for federal jobs - who are under your jurisdiction - any different than they do for civilian employees who are not under your jurisdiction? 

They do not!!!  And if they did; that would be blatant discrimination and a violation of laws, rules and regulations.

Our website, as I have stated in my previous letters, have received thousands of complaints against these two agencies.  Many of these complainants are federal employees, former federal employees and applicants for federal jobs.

Therefore, it is my belief that my complaint can be made on their behalf.  If I am unable, by law, to make a complaint without their consent then I will request and seek from them their permission to file on their behalf.  If this is still not possible please inform me as to what procedure or options I do have to continue my quest to have an investigation of the perfidious and illegal acts, behavior and conduct of VETS and the OFCCP.

I understand that your son is serving in Iraq at this time.  I will pray for his safety and his safe return home to you and your family.  What will happen to your son when he does return home and may need the assistance of VETS and the OFCCP?  What is happening now to the hundreds of thousands of military personnel who are returning home from Iraq and Afghanistan and seeking assistance from VETS and the OFCCP?    

In conclusion, I offer the following for your consideration.  

If college educated veterans - with access to resources such as computers, the internet, law libraries, court records, legal documents, historical congressional debates and hearings on veterans’ laws and has at their disposal a network of veterans and veterans’ organizations, as well as a lucrative steady income – cannot secure their veterans’ rights from VETS and the OFCCP; how does a veteran, who is homeless or a high school dropout or just a high school graduate or poor, with none of the above resources and advantages, ever secure their veterans’ rights?  What chance do they have?  NONE!!!  (As documented on our website)

It is time for VETS and the OFCCP to be held accountable for their perfidious actions, behavior and conduct towards veterans in their efforts to secure their rights.  The failure of these agencies to perform sincere and thorough investigations and to interpret the veterans’ laws liberally, as ordered by the U.S. Supreme Court, is further evidence of their illegal demeanor.  

The VETS and OFCCP investigators rely totally on employers’ statements, as gospel, without ever verifying their veracity nor do they ever include any review of whether the employer has in place or is carrying out any policies or procedures required by the respective veterans’ laws and their implementing regulations.    

This unconscionable attitude and perfidious policy, which has been consciously and expressly adopted by these agencies, amounts to a total abdication of their mandated statutory duties and responsibilities and is a violation of laws, rules and regulations. 
I am informed and believe that VETS and the OFCCP are in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 by: 1) making false statements to, and, 2) concealing and distorting material facts from thousands of veterans; which is a criminal offense punishable by a fine of up to $10,000.00, imprisonment for up to five (5) years, or both.
Thank you for your time and patience.

Sincerely,

Wes Brickner

cc:
Elaine Chao, Secretary of Labor

            Charles S. Ciccollela, VETS

            Charles E. James, Jr., OFCCP
            Veterans’ Rights Advocates
Bloch7-4-2006
